WASHOE COUNTY Reno, Novada 89512
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER e ) o8 a0,

www.washoecounty.gov

August 29. 2025

Jan Galassini
Washoe County Clerk

1001 E. Ninth Street
Reno, NV 89512

RE: Request to initiate proceedings to amend the Washoe County Code (Chapter 50-
Public Peace, Safety and Morals).

Dear Ms. Galassini,

In accordance with WCC 2.030, | request that you initiate proceedings to amend the Washoe
County Code (Chapter 50- Public Peace, Safety and Morals) to increase the buffer between
housing and open space in the area south of Golden Eagle Regional Park due to housing
development encroaching on open spaces; and direct the County Clerk to submit the request
to the District Attorney for preparation of a proposed ordinance, pursuant to Washoe County
Code Section 2.030 and 2.040.

Attached is a proposed staff report requesting that the Board of County Commissioners
approve the request and instruct you to direct the District Attorney to prepare a code
amendment.

Respectfully,

i

David M. Solaro
Assistant County Manager
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